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New Jersey Schools Insurance Group 

6000 Midlantic Drive, Suite 300 North 
Mount Laurel, New Jersey 08054 

www.njsig.org 
 

    

  

Request for proposals: I-2022-0001 
 

 
 

Questions regarding the RFP and Answers 

April 8, 2022 

 

Question 1:  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from 
India or Canada)   
 

Answer: Yes, as long as the proposer meets all of the requirement in section 2.5.5 
Compliance information and forms of the request for proposals. 

 
Question 2:  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

 
Answer: In-person meetings are not required. 
 
Question 3:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India 

or Canada)? 
 

Answer: Yes, as long as the proposer meets all of the requirement in section 2.5.5 
Compliance information and forms of the request for proposals. 
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Question 4:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 
Answer: No, proposals must be submitted in accordance with the directions set 

forth in section 2.1 of the request for proposals. 
 


